

1911

E. AFRICA

C O  
25421

25421

2/6

Agent

Medical attendance on invalided officers  
on board ship

Date

Aug

Proposed terms of remuneration of these officers  
are acceptable to the Union Castle & P.O. Companies  
State Companies replies to suggestion that Surgeons  
the other's course of instruction & Prof. has heads  
list of medical equipment carried on board the ship

Previous Paper

1989 or  
KAR

Pending the return of W. Parkman,  
who Lt. 8th. in the - D Horn  
might consider the lists of medical  
equipment with refer to the last  
page of Mr. P. forward's rep. of  
the 13<sup>th</sup> of April (No. 4833). I doubt  
whether it is necessary to bring the  
matter before the medical society  
etc.

218  
KAR  
21st

at once

H. J. K.  
9/8

W. J. G. D. J.  
1899

Subsequent Paper

40726

see 2/1009/6

T.O.

to the NY ... say that  
forms of claim will be supplied  
to the U.C. so that the point raised  
in ... of the NY ... will  
be met.

578

then go to P.D. to print  
stock notes forms (say 100)  
which will be sent to the U.C. + P.O.  
through the C.A. in the course

all  
26/8

W. Read.

So proceed

Harb  
Aug 26

at once  
H J R  
26/8

The Parkinson

100 forms here with

every  
19/9/11

Mr. Butler

W. Mearns for com

all 26/8

Harb Sept 20 at me

Msg: 960.

ALL COMMUNICATIONS  
TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE  
CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES,  
THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE  
DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED.

TELEGRAMS: CROWN, LONDON.  
TELEPHONE: 333 VICTORIA.

C O  
25421  
Recd  
Res 3 AUG 11

WHITEHALL GARDENS,  
LONDON, E.W.

2nd August, 1911.

373

Sir,

*For  
1911  
Hague*

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 5th of July, No. 19859/1911, informing us that the Secretary of State has had under his consideration the question of the remuneration to be paid to ships' surgeons for attendance on Government Officers of the East Africa Protectorates embarked as invalids without a Government medical officer in charge, and instructing us to approach the Union Castle Company and the Peninsular & Oriental Company to endeavour to make arrangements with them for the remuneration of ships' surgeons on the terms shown in the form enclosed in your letter.

2. In reply, I have to report for the information of the Secretary of State that the terms shown in the form are acceptable to the two Companies.

3. With regard to the fourth paragraph of your letter pointing out that it would be advantageous if ships' surgeons could attend a short course of instruction in tropical medicine at a School of Tropical Medicine, the Peninsular & Oriental Company inform us that at the present moment they find it difficult at times to obtain the number of surgeons they require for their ships, but that the gentlemen who are in their service are all familiar with tropical diseases. The Union Castle Company state that

Under Secretary of State,

&c. &c. &c.,

COLONIAL OFFICE.

-2-


that they are quite in sympathy with the suggestion and that they will be pleased to give every facility to their present surgeons to attend the London School of Tropical Medicine and to endeavour in future, so far as is possible, to obtain the services of surgeons who have attended this institution.

4 We enclose copies of the lists of medical equipment carried on board the ships of the two Companies which are employed for conveyance of Government passengers to the East Africa Protectorates. The Union Castle Company in forwarding the list of medical equipment state that this is carried out in accordance with the Board of Trade requirements (as per list No. 1 and 2), additional stores be supplied to each steamer as per list No. 3. Special medicine, in tabloid or other convenient form, is also supplied on the requisition of the surgeon.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,



for Crown Agents

2nd August, 1911.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 5th of July, No. 19889/1911, informing us that the Secretary of State has had under his consideration the question of the remuneration to be paid to ships' surgeons for attendance on Government Officers of the East Africa Protectorates embarked as invalids without a Government medical officer in charge, and instructing us to approach the Union Castle Company and the Peninsular & Oriental Company to endeavour to make arrangements with them for the remuneration of ships' surgeons on the terms shown in the form enclosed in your letter.

2. In reply, I have to report for the information of the Secretary of State that the terms shown in the form are acceptable to the two Companies.

3. With regard to the fourth paragraph of your letter pointing out that it would be advantageous if ships' surgeons could attend a short course of instruction in tropical medicine at a School of Tropical Medicine, the Peninsular & Oriental Company inform us that at the present moment they find it difficult at times to obtain the number of surgeons they require for their ships, but that the gentlemen who are in their service are all familiar with tropical diseases. The Union Castle Company

Under Secretary of State,

No. 20, 48.

COLONIAL OFFICE.

## Peninsular and Oriental Steam Navigation Company.

## SURGICAL INSTRUMENTS.

The following INSTRUMENTS are *by the Company* provided and kept in good order by the Surgeon

1. A Case of Amputating Instruments, containing—
  - 3 Amputating Knives,
  - 1 Saw
  - 1 Bone Forceps
  - 1 Elastic Tourniquet (Esmarck's)
  - 1 Trephine, with Brush
  - 1 Elevator
2. Teeth Forceps—
  - 1 pair Straight
  - 1 pair Upper Bayonets
  - 1 pair Lower Hawkstail
  - 1 pair Right Upper Molar
  - 1 pair Left Upper Molar
  - 1 pair Lower Bicuspids
  - 1 Gum Lancet
3. Dressing Case, containing—
  - 1 Dissecting Forceps
  - 1 Dressing Forceps
  - 1 Artery Forceps (1 pair)
  - 1 Director
  - 2 Probes
  - 1 Trocar and Canula
  - 1 Curved Bistoury
  - 1 pair Scissors
  - 1 pair Surgical Needles
  - 2 Caustic Case
  - 1 Horseshoe for sutures.
  - 1 Silk for ligatures.
4. The following, in a separate box—
  - 1 Sinus Forceps
  - 4 Spencer Wells Forceps
  - 2 Blunt Hooks
  - 2 Scalpels
  - 1 Small Saw
  - 1 Straight Blunt-pointed Bistoury
  - 1 Curved Blunt-pointed Bistoury
  - 1 Curved Needle
  - 1 Tracheal Tubes and Dilator
  - 1 Probing (bristle)
  - 1 Hank Silkworm Gut
  - 2 Lancets
  - 1 Eye Spool
5. A Midwifery Forceps, Craniotomy Forceps, Pestoration
6. Three soft French Conical Baggies, Nos. 8, 15, 20
7. Tongue Depressor, Mouth Gag and Tongue Forceps
8. Hypodermic Syringe
9. 1 Small Trocar and Canula, 1 Bistoury

NOTE.—If it is necessary, for a Special Case, to obtain Abroad any Drug or Surgical Appliance not contained in this List, the Surgeon will procure it in the usual way, through the Company's Agent, at the first convenient opportunity, and in this case, he will attach a note to the Invoice explaining the nature of the Case for which such special supply was required.

INDENT FOR MEDICINES, &c., required for the P. & O. S. N. C. Ship

Ship

Voy. No.

ARTICLES—SCALE A.	Scale Quantity, lb. oz.	Remaining in Store, lb. oz.	Required, lb. oz.	Remarks by the Medical Inspector	ARTICLES—SCALE A.	Scale Quantity, lb. oz.	Remaining in Store, lb. oz.	Required, lb. oz.	Remarks by the Medical Inspector	ARTICLES—SCALE A.	Scale Quantity, lb. oz.	Remaining in Store, lb. oz.	Required, lb. oz.	Remarks by the Medical Inspector	ARTICLES—SCALE A.	Scale Quantity, lb. oz.	Remaining in Store, lb. oz.	Required, lb. oz.	Remarks by the Medical Inspector
Acid. Benzoic Pulv.	8				Oleum Oliva	1				Tinct. Hyoscyami	8				Water, Distilled, Rubber, x Tin	1			
Acid. Carbolic Pur. Liq.	1				" Rieni	3				" Iodi	4				" Balastroni & Tin	1			
" Citric	8				" Santal. Flav.	2				" Nicotia Vomica	8				Plaster of Paris x Tin	2			
" Hydrobrom. Dil.	4				" (in capsules)	12				" Opii	1				Spirit, Medicated, for Lamp	3			
" Hydrocyanic. Dil.	4				" Terebinth. Rect.	1				" Scilla	8				Sponges, Sandless	1			
" Nitro-Hydroch. Dil.	1				Oxymel Scilla	1				" Senega	1				Stirring Rods, Glass	1			
" Sulphuric. Aromat.	4				Phenacetin	2				Troch. Potassii Chlor.	8				Syringes, Dakin's Sealless, Emma	2			
" Dil.	1				Pilula Colocyath. Co., gr. iv.	12				Unguent. Acid. Boric.	1				" Glass, Malt, 2 1/2 x 2 1/2	1			
" Tartaric. Pulv.	8				" et Hydn. gr. iv.	12				" Chrysanthin	8				Temperature Charts	45			
Aether Pur.	6				" Hydrang. gr. iv.	6				" Gallic & Opio	8				Tow. Finest	1			
Alumen Pulv.	8				" Ipecac. c. Scilla, gr. iv.	3				" Hydrargiri	1				Urine, 4 oz.	1			
Ammonii Bromid.	4				" Plumbi c. Opio, gr. ii.	3				" Ammonii	1				Vaccine Lymph				
" Carb.	8				" Podophylli, gr. i.	6				" Quid. Flav.	2								
Amyl Nitris (in capsules)	1				" Rhei Co., gr. iv.	12				" Resinae	1								
Antipyrin	2				" Saponis Co., gr. iv.	6				" Sulphuris	1								
Aqua Destillata	1				" Scilla Co., gr. iv.	6				" Zinci	1								
Argent. Nitras (stick)	1				Potassii Bicarb. Pulv.	1				Vaseline	1								
Balsam. Copaiba	2				" Bromid	8				Vinum Antimoniale	2								
Bismuth. Carb.	4				" Chloras Cryst.	8				" Colchici	4								
Camphora	4				" Iodid.	1				" Ipecacuanha	1								
Chloroform. Pur.	8				" Nitras Pulv.	4				Zinci Oxidum	4								
Colloidium Flexile	4				" Permangan. Cryst.	4				" Sulphas	4								
Cresosotum	1				Pulv. Cretae Aromat. c. Opio	6				Antiseptic Dusting Powder	8								
Essentia Zingiberis	8				" Glycyrrhizae Co.	4				Bandages, Calico, assorted sizes	3 doz.								
Extract. Cascariae Sagrad. Liq.	1				" Ipecac. Ver.	3				" Finger	2								
" Ergotae Liq.	2				" Co.	4				" Flannel	1								
" Hamamelidis Liq.	2				" Jalapae Co.	3				" Gussin	1								
Essent. et Ammon. Citras	2				Quinnia Sulph.	6				" Open Wave, antiseptic	6								
" et Quinine Citratis, Solutio	8				Santonium	1				Boss, Grad. Dispens. Flats, 6 oz.	6								
Hyocinum, S.G. 1260	2				Sedilite Powder (Single)	4				" Vials, 1/2 oz.	6								
" Acid. Tannic.	4				Sem. Lini Exot. Contus. c. Camph.	14				" Fossil, 2 oz.	2								
Um. Acaciae Pulv.	4				Sodii Bibor. Pulv. (Borax)	4				6 oz. Bottles	3								
Hydrarg. Perchlor.	2				" Bicarb. Pulv.	2				1/2 " in Box	3								
" Subchlorid.	4				" Salicylas "	12				Boxes, Pill (nested)	5								
Hydrargyrum c. Creta	4				Spir. Aether. Nitrosi	1				Willow	3								
Podofortum Pulv.	4				" Ammoniae Aromat.	2				Brushes, C. B. Pencil	1 doz.								
Piment. Belladonnae (Meth.)	1				" Chloroformi	1				Calico	6 yds.								
" Camphorae Ammon. (Meth.)	2				" Vini Recti.	1				Chromas Sheeting	1								
" Saponis (Meth.)	2				Sulphonal	2				Chrome Catgut, Carbonized	1								
" Terebinth.	1				Sulphur, Roll	7				Corks	5 doz.								
Pur. Ammoniae S.G. 959	1				Syrup. Chlori Hydrat.	8				Cotton Wool, White, Absorbent	4 lb.								
" Ammon. Acet. Conc.	8				" Saponis	2				" Salicyli	1								
" Arsenicis	2				Labelle. Apocynoph. Hyd. gr. i.	1				Double Cyanide Glass	2 1/2								
" Atropinae Sulph.	1				" Atropinae Sulph. gr. i.	1				Eye Droppers	1 doz.								
" Bismuthi	1				" Cocain. Hyd. gr. i.	1				Flannel	6 yds.								
" Calcis	3				" Morph. Hyd. gr. i.	1				Iodoform Gaze	4								
" Cocainae Hydroch. 5%	12				" Tinctum	1				Labels, Blank, for dispensing	250								
" Epispasticus	2				Tinct. Acouiti	1				" Please return, &c.	100								
" Hydrarg. Perchlor.	1				" Aurantii	1				" Pincen, for dispensing	300								
" Iodi Fortis	4				" Belladonnae	1				Ligature Silk	1 card								
" Morphinae Acetatis	3				" Benzoin. Co.	2				Lint, Hospital	3 lb.								
" Pignis Subacet. Fort.	8				" Camp. Co.	2				" Boric	2 oz.								
" Potassae	8				" Castoreo. Co.	8				Mix. Senna Co. x Stone	6								
" Strychninae	2				" Camellae	1				Mustard Leaves	2 lbs.								
Argent. Citras. Green, x Men.	1				" Chlorof. et Morph. P.B. 85	4				Needles, Safety Pins, Tape and Thread	1 gross								
" Sulphur	1				" Digitalis	4				Paper, White Demy	1 quire								
Inf. Sennae Co.	1				" Ferri Perchlor.	4													
Infusum Croton	1				" Gentiana Co.	2													
" Eucalypti	4																		
" Menthae Pip.	4																		

The undermentioned Stores should remain permanently on board. If any require renewal, Surgeon to report reason on Indent.

- Basin, Dressing, Enam'd Iron
- Kidney Shape
- Bed Pans, Earthenware
- Fooding Case, Enamelled Iron
- Funnel
- Glass
- Knives
- Measures, Glass, Graduated, 1 each
- drachm minim.
- Mortar and Pestle, Glass, 4 oz.
- Wedgwood No. 3
- Scales and Weights, Tripod Stand
- Scissors, 7 in
- Spoons, lined in canvas
- Clasp's Leg Bag
- McIntyre's
- Stomach Tube
- Syringes, Glass, for Spraying Cabinets
- Lenses, Right and Left in canvas
- Press, Double Bag
- Urinal, Pewter
- Tubers, Hyd. Perchlor. for Spraying Cabinets
- Cylind. Medical
- Disinfectant
- Alcohol
- Male Silver Catheters, No. 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100
- Oliver Catheters, Nos. 3 to 12
- Clinical Thermometers, 4 minute
- McIntosh Shooting
- Urine Test Case, fitted complete
- Containing Nitric Acid, Fehling's Solution, Urinometer, Spirit Lamp, Test Tubes, Litmus Paper, Test Tube Holder

Signature Surgeon





INSTRUMENTS ON BOARD UNION-CASTLE STEAMERS.

Amputation Case.

386

- |                                 |                                  |
|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 1 Ferguson's Small Saw          | 1 Eschsch's Tourniquet.          |
| 1 Pair Large Dissecting Forceps | 2 Clinical Thermometers.         |
| 1 Trephine, 3/4 in. size.       | 1 Ft. Drainage Tubing, No. 10.   |
| 2 Scapels                       | 2 Pairs Well's Pressure Forceps. |
| 2 Trocars and Cannulas.         | 1 Trephine Brush.                |
| 1 Trachea Dilator               | 1 Hernia Director.               |
| 1 Eye Spud.                     | 2 Double Erachea Tubes.          |
| 1 Amputating Saw                | 1 Oesophageal Probang.           |
| 1 Pair Bone Forceps (bent).     | 1 Stethoscope.                   |
| 1 Elevator                      | 1 Skein Silkworm Gut.            |
| 1 Hernia Knife.                 | 2 Amputating Knives.             |
| 1 Aneurism Needle               |                                  |

.....

POCKET CASE.

- |                          |                            |
|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| 1 Artery Forceps         | 1 Director                 |
| 1 Curved Blunt Bistoury  | 2 Lancets                  |
| 1 do Sharp do.           | 1 Tablet Silk, four sizes. |
| 1 Spatula.               | 1 Finger Knife             |
| 12 Needles, in Vaseline. | 1 Caustic Case             |
| 1 Dressing Forceps       | 1 Pair Scissors            |
| 2 Probes                 | 1 Gum Lancet.              |

.....

Leather Midwifery Roll.

- |                    |                                   |
|--------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Blunt Hook         | Perforator                        |
| Craniotomy Forceps | Simpson's Long Midwifery Forceps. |

.....

Leather Tooth Roll.

- |                   |                          |
|-------------------|--------------------------|
| Upper Molar Right | 7 Forceps as follows:    |
| do Left           | Lower Molar              |
| Upper Bicuspid    | Hawkbill Stump           |
| do Incisor.       | Hawkbill Lower Bicuspid. |

INSTRUMENTS ON BOARD UNION CASTLE STRAMERS (Contd)

387

2542

Tin Case.

1 each Nos.4,5,12 Silver Catheters. 1 Full set A Boule Catheters.

\*\*\*\*\*

1 Aspirator, with 2 needles and bottle. 1 Ether Inhaler  
1 Urinary Test Case 1 Stomach Tube and Funnel.  
1 Hypodermic Case and Discs.

INSTRUMENTS ON BOARD UNION CASTLE STRAMERS

Amputation Case.

1 Resection Saw  
1 Bone Saw  
1 Bone Forceps  
1 Bone Rasp  
1 Bone File  
1 Bone Chisel  
1 Bone Cutter  
1 Bone Knife  
1 Bone Hammer  
1 Bone Mallet  
1 Bone Saw  
1 Bone Forceps  
1 Bone Rasp  
1 Bone File  
1 Bone Chisel  
1 Bone Cutter  
1 Bone Knife  
1 Bone Hammer  
1 Bone Mallet

First Aid Case.

1 First Aid Kit  
1 Bandage  
1 Dressing  
1 Gauze  
1 Cotton  
1 Towel  
1 Sheet  
1 Blanket  
1 Pillow  
1 Cushion  
1 Stretcher  
1 Crutch  
1 Walker  
1 Wheelchair  
1 Bed  
1 Chair  
1 Table  
1 Lamp  
1 Mirror  
1 Thermometer  
1 Stethoscope  
1 Sphygmomanometer  
1 Reflex Hammer  
1 Tuning Fork  
1叩诊锤  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉

Medical Kit.

1 Medical Kit  
1 Bandage  
1 Dressing  
1 Gauze  
1 Cotton  
1 Towel  
1 Sheet  
1 Blanket  
1 Pillow  
1 Cushion  
1 Stretcher  
1 Crutch  
1 Walker  
1 Wheelchair  
1 Bed  
1 Chair  
1 Table  
1 Lamp  
1 Mirror  
1 Thermometer  
1 Stethoscope  
1 Sphygmomanometer  
1 Reflex Hammer  
1 Tuning Fork  
1叩诊锤  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉  
1叩诊槌  
1叩诊音叉

The Union-Castle Mail Steamship Company, Limited.  
 DONALD CURRIE & Co. Managers

London 191

To \_\_\_\_\_ Surgeon \_\_\_\_\_ Voyage No. 388  
 R.M.S. \_\_\_\_\_

The following Medical Stores are being supplied to the above steamer for the forthcoming voyage, in addition to those required by the Board of Trade.

We are also placing on board in your charge a chest containing a reserve supply of Disinfectants, as under, which is only to be used in case of emergency, or when the ordinary supply has been exhausted. You should satisfy yourself before sailing, that all these Stores are on board, and in proper condition.

On the termination of the voyage, this list must be returned to the Victualling Department here, signed by the Surgeon, showing what Stores remain on board, and whether they are in good condition.

THE UNION-CASTLE MAIL STEAMSHIP COMPANY, LIMITED,  
 For DONALD CURRIE & CO.,  
 MANAGERS.

*(Faint, mostly illegible text, possibly a list of items or instructions.)*

	Quantity Used or Unfit for Use.	Quantity Remaining in Good Condition.
8 Tubes anti-diphtheritic Serum of 2,000 units each		
Syringe for do. do.		
6 Suspensory Bandages		
1 Male Urinal (enamelled Iron)		
1 Slipper Bed Pan do.		
2 Feeding Cups do.		
1 Vaporising Lamp		
1/2 lb. Formaline Tablets		
1/2 lbs. Sedlitz Powders		
1 Formaline Vaporising Lamp		
1/2 lb. Formaline Tablets		
24 Sulphur Candles		
28 lbs. Chloride of Lime, in 4 jars of 7 lbs. each		
1 Ether Spray		
1 Brass Ear Syringe		
1 pint Methylated Spirit		
1 lb. <i>Magnesium</i>		
		Reserve Chest of Disinfectants.

Date of arrival \_\_\_\_\_ Surgeon \_\_\_\_\_  
 On the termination of the voyage, all the "extra" drugs remaining should be locked up safely, so that they cannot be removed from the Steamer.

Copy 25221 E. d.

Exp }  
wards } No. 481  
Nylon } 308  
Sundi } 218  
          } — 99

DRAFT

- 1. for Mr. P. G. ...
- 2. for Jackson
- 3. for Mr. W. Manning
- 2. Commr. Bryant

31 Aug 1911

MINUTE.

Sir,

Mr. Perkins 29/8 have the honor to call the

Mr. Butler 30/8 receipt of (1) your disp. N<sup>o</sup>  
(2) Capt. Siskell's disp. N<sup>o</sup>

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Sir G. Lucas.

(14633)(a) 1/0 of the 13<sup>th</sup> of April

(16603)(e) 115 of the 25<sup>th</sup> of April

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

(19959)(c) 116 of the 13<sup>th</sup> of May

(11767)(d) 116 of the 5<sup>th</sup> of April  
with subject of the remuneration

of ships' surgeons for  
attendance on board  
unbarked, as involved  
to inform you that

(1) the U.C. & Co have

(2) ~~the U.C. & Co~~ terms of the

Mr. Fiddes  
16603 to  
22/8/11

P.D. at once  
amount 100  
1/2/11

my dispatch

No. 102  
72  
25

16<sup>th</sup> of March

2. The procedure  
was arranged with  
not be adopted in every  
case of sick leave,  
but only when it is  
thought that medical  
care on the voyage will be  
necessary. ~~where~~ <sup>where</sup> there is  
no medical officer of  
the P.M.O. travelling by the  
same boat. In such

Cases, a certificate prepared  
by the P.M.O. (or by  
any M.O. authorized  
by him) <sup>should</sup> be  
handed to the ship's

(in CO. 38285/0 [E.G.]

[in the enclosed  
form] ~ to a.c. & ad.  
only  
submit  
open  
[in the form  
suggested by  
you] ~ to & only

ship's surgeon

*[Signature]*

(to ~~Sab. only~~ <sup>to upons</sup> only) as in the enclosed form  
in the form suggested  
in your the enclosure  
by your dispatch.

(to Sab. reports only) 3. In the event of any  
upons open falling  
ill on the way to the  
Coast, the P.M.O.  
of the Sab. (or any  
M.O. authorized by him)  
should, if he considers  
the case sufficiently  
serious, issue a  
certificate in the prescribed  
form. The form  
prepared should be  
improved of the station  
tablets.

Notes.

3. (To Singapore only)  
for the Colonies  
I shall <sup>try to</sup> arrange  
for ~~supplying~~ <sup>supplying</sup> the  
forms of claim for  
remuneration to  
be supplied to the U.C.S.S.C.  
for ~~the~~ their steamers  
calling at (Linné).

4. (To Sab. only)  
With ref<sup>n</sup> to the 2<sup>nd</sup> para. of your  
Disp., the U.C.S.S.C. state that  
they are quite in sympathy  
with the suggestion  
that ~~they~~ their  
surgeons should attend  
a ~~short course~~ <sup>course</sup> of  
instr<sup>n</sup> in tropical  
medicine at a  
School of Trop. Med.

that they will be pleased  
to give every facility 391  
to their present surgeons  
to attend such a course  
& to endeavor  
in future, so far as is  
possible, to obtain the  
services of surgeons  
who have attended  
one of the schools of  
Tropical medicine.

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Sir C. Lucas.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

5. (To Sab. only)  
Have obtained a list  
of the Surg<sup>n</sup> & instruments  
carried on the U.C.  
steamers. Have  
advised that they are  
on the whole  
satisfactory, & that  
if the equipment is  
properly maintained,  
it

It should be sufficient  
to meet most  
surgical & medical  
emergencies likely  
to arise during a  
voyage.

h

(Signed) L. HARGOURT.





# NOMINAL LIST.

Rank	Name (with Initials)	When embarked	Disemb	PERIOD OF ATTENDANCE		Patient's Signature	Surgeon's Remarks
				First Day	Last Day		

*Ship Surgeon in Charge.*

This case of the Commissioned Officers of the West African Frontier Force the existing signature of an Officer of the Force (through which assigned) will be accepted in lieu of the signature of each invalid.

To the UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE, LONDON.

SIR,

I have to submit a claim for £ \_\_\_\_\_ s. \_\_\_\_\_ d.,

details of which are set out above, and to request that this sum may be paid

Here insert to me or to my Agents†  
Full name  
Full address  
Agents

Here state  
number of  
invalids.

I attach\* \_\_\_\_\_ certificates, showing that the Officers named were embarked  
as invalids.

(Surgeon in Charge.)

*Address*

I certify that the above statements are, to the best of my knowledge  
and belief, correct.

(Master of Ship.)

Forwarded and approved.

(Signature of Company.)

**N.B.**—See Regulations at back.

**REGULATIONS for the payment of remuneration to Ships Surgeons for medical attendance on Officers of the West African Colonial Service.**

(Issued by the Colonial Office.)

1. The scale of remuneration to Ships Surgeons for medical attendance on Government Officers, embarked as invalids without a Government Medical Officer in medical charge, is as follows:—

	s.	d.
For any number under 5 ... ..	3	0 daily,
For 5 and under 10 ... ..	5	0 "
For 10 and under 20 ... ..	7	0 "

and an additional sum of 2s. 6d. for each further number of 10 or under.

These rates are to cover all expenses for medicines.

2. Whenever a Non-Commissioned Officer of the West African Frontier Force is embarked as an invalid, the Officer commanding his regiment or battalion, Principal Medical Officer of the invalids' hospital, or an Officer or other Government Officer, the certificate is to be signed by the commanding Officer of the invalids' hospital, or by an officer deputed by him.

3. Claim forms are to be duly filled in, signed and sent to the Head Office of the Company in whose service the Surgeon may be, to be forwarded by the Company to the Colonial Office.

COLONIAL OFFICE,

September 1911  
 February 1909

*Proof*

**FORM TO BE FILLED BY SHIP SURGEONS CLAIMING REMUNERATION FOR MEDICAL ATTENDANCE ON OFFICERS OF THE EAST AFRICAN COLONIAL SERVICE ON BOARD SHIP.**

CERTIFICATE of the number of Government Officers in Medical charge of Mr. \_\_\_\_\_, Surgeon on Board the \_\_\_\_\_ on passage from \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_

DATE.	Numbers attended.	Remuneration.			DATE.	Numbers attended.	Remuneration.		
		£	s.	d.			£	s.	d.
					Brought forward ...				
Total carried forward ...						Total ...			

*Ship Surgeon in Charge*

NOMINAL LIST.

Rank	Name (with initials)	Where embarked.	Voyage	DURATION OF ATTENDANCE		Number of Days	Patient's Signature	Surgeon's Remarks
				First Day	Last Day			

Ship Surgeon in Charge.

To the UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE, LONDON.

SIR,

I have to submit a claim for £                    s                    d,  
details of which are set out above, and to request that this sum may be paid  
to me or to my Agents†

† Here insert  
full name  
and address  
of Agents.

Here state  
number of  
certificates.

I attach\*                    certificates, showing that the Officers named were embarked  
as invalids.

(Surgeon in Charge.)

Address

I certify that the above statements are, to the best of my knowledge  
and belief, correct.

(Master of Ship.)

Forwarded and approved.

(Signature of Company.)

N.B.— See Regulations at back.

**REGULATIONS for the payment of remuneration to Ships Surgeons for medical attendance on Officers of the East African Colonial Service.**

*(Issued by the Colonial Office.)*

1. The scale of remuneration to Ships' Surgeons for medical attendance on Government Officers, embarked as invalids without a Government Medical Officer in medical charge, is as follows —

	s.	d.
For any number under 5	3	0 daily,
For 5 and under 10	5	0 „
For 10 and under 20	7	0 „

and an additional sum of 2s. 6d. for each further number of 10 or under. These rates are to cover all expenses for medicines.

2. Whenever an Officer of the Governments of Somaliland, the East Africa Protectorate, Uganda, or Nyasaland is embarked as an invalid, the Principal Medical Officer of the invalid's Protectorate, or an Officer deputed by him, will furnish the Master of the ship with a certificate to the effect that he is embarked as such. All claims for remuneration for attendance on Protectorate Government Officers must be accompanied by these certificates.

These claim forms are to be duly filled up and signed and sent to the Head Office of the Company. If necessary, the Surgeon may be required to be forwarded by the Company to the Head Office.

CA/25421 E. Africa.

DRAFT.

C. A. further to...

21 Sept 1900.

MINUTE.

Genl.,

Mr. Parkinson 20/9

Mr. Butler 20/9

Mr. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

for comm.

I am etc. to ack: the receipt of your letter M / Misc. 900 of the 2nd of August on the subject of the remuneration to be paid to ships' surgeons for attendance in Govt Offices of the E. African Pte embarked as involved about a Govt medical officer in charge

copies

minutes to be kept by S. R. Es

Rec'd in REA

2

learn that the terms  
 proposed are acceptable  
 to the U.C. & P.O.  
 Companies, I am  
 glad to enclose 80  
 copies of the approved  
 form of claim, 60  
 of which had be  
 transmitted to the  
 U.C. Co. & 20  
 to the P.O. Co.

*[Handwritten signature]*

*[Handwritten initials]*

B  
10

*[Handwritten signature]*

attach to <sup>62</sup> 25421  
11

The Under Secretary of State for the Colonies presents his

compliments to the Crown Agents for the Colonies

RECEIVED  
 -6 DEC 1911  
 FOR THE SECRETARY

and begs to transmit herewith a communication which has been received  
 at the Colonial Office, but which should have been addressed to them

Downing Street,

6 December 1911.

*[Handwritten signature]*